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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 4:44 PM
To: Dale Eastmond
Cc: Mark Long; Jeff Bates; angie.mccall@ftr.com
Subject: RE: Dkt No. 20200179 Memo title change

Thank you for the clarification, Dale, 
 
Per your request, we will update the docket title per your request below. 
 
Dorothy 
 

From: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 3:43 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; angie.mccall@ftr.com 
Subject: RE: Dkt No. 20200179 Memo title change 

 
Hey there Dorothy, I appreciate you getting back to me so quickly. If we could go ahead and leave out the "No.5" piece 
from the docket title that would be great. Thanks!  
 
-Dale E.  

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 3:29 PM 
To: Dale Eastmond 
Cc: Mark Long; Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: Dkt No. 20200179 Memo title change 

Good afternoon, Dale, 
  
I note that the original letter says “Amendment No. 5.”  I want to confirm that you want the docket 
title to read, “amendment to...” rather than “Amendment No. 5 to...” 
  
Dorothy 
  

From: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 2:01 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Dckt.# 20200179 Memo title change 
  
Good afternoon Dorothy, 
  
Please revise the docket title to, “Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale 
and collocation agreement between Frontier Florida LLC and Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone.”
which adds the unbundling, collocation and resale elements. Although the company did not include them in the cover 
letter, the underlying agreement includes those elements. 
  
Thank you for your help, 
  
Dale E. 
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